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Invitation for Submission of Expressions of Interest
To Providers of Laboratory Ventilation Systems
Question and Answers
Questions (Q) received from bidders and Answers (A) provided by GDF 

Question 1 / 2 / 3: 
 In the current inquiry, it is only about the application? It’s not a price-inquiry?
There's the list Annex 2 - List of vent components - Standard.pdf and Annex 3 - Detailed specifications of ventilation components - Standard.pdf 

Shall prices be inserted into one of these list ?
How is transportation, customs, VAT, accommodation, air, etc. to calculate if the different countries in accordance with the Cat. contain these  labs? 

The purpose of this Call for Expressions of Interest (EOI) is to short-list potential providers of the ventilation systems for an RFP to be conducted by GIZ, based on a general technical assessment of the provider and its specific delivery capacity for these types of systems

All providers interested in participating in the planned GIZ RFP are requested to submit the company information along with supporting documentation, as listed in the GDF Expand TB Company Questionnaire.

In the questionnaire there is no requirement to give price only experience and company information.

Question 4 : What is the Dead line to submit

Deadline has been extended to 01 September 2011

Question 5 / 6 / 7: 

 Does the Lab need to be BSL3 and do required BSL3-Certification from recognized certifier?

 Can we change some design and/or some specification to compatible with our own experience for BSL3 and to achieve the BSL3 certification?
The amounts included in the provided drawings are even partially different from those of the lists. Basically I wanted to create a bill of quantities according to the plans .
Specifications are given for information, and are not intended to be exact at this stage in the process.  A full technical evaluation will be carried out later in the Tendering Process. 
This technical evaluation will be done later during Tendering process (RFP) for specific laboratory/laboratories with specific quantities and drawings.
Enquiries / correspondence are kindly also directed to the above contact point, by email only:

Mr. John Loeber, Global Drug Facility, email: loeberj@who.int
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Global TB Drug Facility / Stop TB Partnership 
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c/o World Health Organization, 20 avenue Appia, CH-1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland
Fax: + 41-22-791 4486 or + 41-22-791 4886
Email: gdf@stoptb.org, Website: www.stoptb.org/gdf
The Stop TB Partnership Secretariat is housed by the World Health Organization 
